From: Misty Woods

To: ACFR Fiscal

Subject: Re: Stretcher Purchase

Date: Monday, June 24, 2024 4:31:54 PM
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Misty Woods

Assistant Chief

Fire Rescue

911 SE 5th ST » Gainesville * FL « 32601
352-384-3101 (office

)
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PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).

All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.
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From: ACFR Fiscal <acfrfiscal@alachuacounty.us>
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 9:21 AM

To: Misty Woods <mwoods@AlachuaCounty.US>
Subject: FW: Stretcher Purchase

Good morning,
When you have some time can you please send the serial numbers for the trade-ins.

Thank you,
Jackie

ACFR Fiscal

ACFR Fiscal

Fire Rescue

911 SE 5th ST « Gainesville « FL » 32601
352-384-3101 (office)

COUNTY
O » Jvis

Alachua County,
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PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.

From: Cheryl Ellis <canderson@alachuacounty.us>
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 4:36 PM

To: ACFR Fiscal <acfrfiscal@alachuacounty.us>

Cc: Donna Guirate <dguirate@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: Stretcher Purchase

I thought | sent this earlier this month.
Please code to 091.54.5450.526.64.00 #6195410 ALL.
Misty can give you the serial numbers for trade-ins.

Thank you!

Cheryl Ellis

Asst Director, Finance and Admin

Fire Rescue

911 SE 5th ST « Gainesville « FL » 32601
352-384-3122 (office) * 352-494-9445 (mobile)
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